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N Ve LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Al BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

G TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-0807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref | CS/EGIH8002360/Atb
0wy SINTES Toen AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 06-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SKD 6387T Veh. Inspected SBU 51T
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI'LI Assign Date 0&6/02/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mirn
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/02/2018 |Inspection Date 06/02/2018

Survey held at MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4

(SOUTH WING) #02-038
VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE,
SINGAPORE 415933

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




-

Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'’

Subject: Ol : SKD6387T / TP : SBUS1T/LKK / DOA : 05/02/2018

Attachments: S5BUS1T - SAS.pdf; SBUS1T - Pre-Inspection)-ACCIDENT ON 05/02/2018 (840 KB)
Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed an your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD -
Adrian Ling to be the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from MG SOLUTION PTE LTD,

ADDRESS 1 23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 (SOUTH WING)
#02-038 VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 415933

PERSON TO CONTACT : DOEN ANG @ 6744 4165

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that you are require
to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do
keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email,

I hank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Moto

ERGD Insurance Pte. Lid

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel: 65 6829 91593 DID: 65 6825 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg
ERGO iz one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe, Wordwide, ERGO iz represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Eurape and Asia. ERGO iz part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 5:35 PM

To: Steve Lim; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); SUR
Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: SKD6387T / TP : SBUS1T/LKK / DOA : 05/02/2018 (DSMPC1800248/5L)

Dear Steven,

Midst of preparing the report, soft copy will sent to you shortly

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

Erom: Steve Lim [mailto:steve.lim@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 2:44 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)
<Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKDG387T FTP: SBUSIT/LKK / DOA : 05/02/2018 [DSMPCIBDDZ-‘IB_."SL:I

Dear Both,

Please advise status of report.

Regards,
Steve Lim

DID.. +65 6829 2197
Fax - +G5 6B29 9247

ERGO

ERGC s one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurcpe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countnes anc concentrales
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's igading fisk carriars,

Disclaimer: This message ang its atachments ang confidential, infended only for the namad acdresses. and may be privileged. I you ara nct thg intended recipsant, you
sheuld not disclose; distribute, copy or use this commumcalion If yau are not the inended recipient, please notify the sender by return amall and delets this meEsage
By opening any attachment 1o this message, you agree 1o accept the rigk that it may contaln a virus of damaging code, and you agree thal ERGO Insurance Fe Lid. wil
not be liable far any loss or damage thereby caused

WOWW. 80 COM.Sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Steve Lim; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); suri@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'assignments’

Subject: RE: SKD6387T / TP : SBUS1T/LKK / DOA : 05/02/2018 (DSMPC1800248/5L)

1



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MPORTANT NOTICE

Plaase ragart coract f the detads of the accid
2. This Form must be corpisled by the Poficvhoicer andior ihe Authonsed Driver
3. Information provided mus W accuralo a5
repudiate poley abilty,

ent 1o eppad up the C3IME Jrocess

1 be as lruthiul ar cEibbg. Any wiful misrepresontation or withoiding of malenal facls may aliow nsurance companss ko

The issus ard accoplarce of this Form by insurance & not 3 a al iR InBUrBn
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation
H -'brl’ 30t will be forwarded by ihe insurers of tre GlA Records Managemerd Centre established by tr

at copies of thes report well, for & fea, be made availale upon appkcation

SOMpanes drmitssoan of pol Ky b 'I_-' G e pan L@ COMPanag,

General msUrance l’\SiG&E[C'C“.EﬁQE:\:'E‘ Gim for

t of thig repart 1o the ingurers, you hareby consent 1o the archiving of this report &l ihe cantre and fo copes of the repot baing made avalable

.'|1:'.-'I'|!'|L:I. . )
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

06/02/2018 12:00
D5/D2/2018 13:00

JUNCTION OF STADIUM CRESENT & STAD
SINGAPORE

UM WALK

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Ownar

SBUSIT

IBUILDERS PTELTD

Co Reg No 2005094730

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-50000000

Vehlcle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Modal C250-1.8 CGI BLUEEFFICIENCY {C204) (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

. WORK USE
time of accident
Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy MO
for repair to your vehicle? :
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Poficy Number

Cover Note Mumber

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIV

MO

GAD24825M1

Driver

Mame of Driver TAN KOK THYE
NRIC Mo S2613100F
Date Of Birth 18/04/19485
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Fass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number
EMail Addrass

26/04/1874
43 YEARS AND S MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-06695334

KTTANZIBUILDERS SG



Addrass

Postcode

BLK 223 SERANGOON AVE 4 #12-185
550223

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Yehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINGR RD
CLEAR
DRY

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehiclas involved in tha accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? WO
Was any injured conveyed 0 hospital by N
ambulance?
Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| hz_nfe_ been appmachad by upknnwnlpﬂrﬁnnnisl NO
soliciting/oforing accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Paszengers (Including Drlver) 2
Prasanger] NAME WENDY TAN SOON HWA
GENDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the polica? NOD
If Yos Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? MO
If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
Roport please refer to Sketch Plan
Attachment(s)
Are gccident photos availabie for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audia recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROFERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SKDS38TT
Vehicle Make/Mode!/Colour EWM
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Fastcode

Insurance Company Name
MWature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (including Driver)

Page 2of 13
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Sketch Plan

SKEFCH PLAN
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Skatch Plan #2
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MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Sin-apore 415923
Fax: (+65) 8243 375
Reg, No: 20142794:2N
Email : medsoh:tion@email.com

Tel: (+55) 6243 1373

0 : ERGO INSURANGE DATE  : 089212018
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAINS DEPT JOB TYPE : TP CLAIM
ESTIMATE REPORT :

| Jeriie

\VEHICLE DETAILS
'VEHICLE NO : SHUSTT
MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ E250 WD 104N AP
CHASSIS NO
ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE : £.feb.18 !

TIME - 13:00HR3
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR | CONTACGT © JACK LI

CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS T ]
SN DESCRUPTION ary L'*";'F’ﬂg:'r 'G;::E'é'fi

1|FRONT DOGR &tH ‘R, A% 1 |8 1700095 170000] &,

; ; .
2{SIDE SKIRT RH o B d 1 |s  essools essoo| ¥
3|REAR DOOR RH A —— 1 {8 163003|35 1.880.00| "

:|REAR DOORLOCK P, & 1 185  3w00ls 32000
S|REAR DOOR CATCH 27 #m- g B~ 9802 |5 9300 &
6|REAR DOOR WEATHERITRIP  Are 1 s 31003]s swo0|
7IREAR DOOR OUTER CHROME BROTECTO! 118 103.00|s teage] .
8|REAR DOOR INNER BOARD 7% “~— 1S _1000m)s rosc0| &
9IREAR DOOR GuASS REGULATOR _ B | + |5 ss0o0ls ssmoce| 2

| 19|REAR DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR A —| 1 |g 658.00 | & 855.00 | -
11|REAR KNUCKLE ARM (X 1S 1200005 1.20000] %"
12|REAR WHEEL FUP WITH BEARING A~ 1|5 6%00ls saertd 00 'I_j ?
13/REPR UPPER ARM ‘Bt _ls  soon|s SGeest¥ s

| 14lReLR SHOCK sasorsen S 1 |s  asoonls (éiﬁ,_\ar”-/ﬂ "W

15|REAR LOWER ARMISTRAIGHT) ot 1|5 sw000]s ?@a"""""} 2oy
16|REAR LOWER ARWBENT) B 11s o000 ls ASmele 75C

| 17|REAR ADJUSTABLE ARN B 118 520,00 j__;ﬁ[“:‘"’ 53

"6|REAR STABILIZER LINKAGE =~ Alta. 1 |5 160.00 | § 180,00 |4




19|REAR BTASILIZER BAR AT = 1 |5 230.0/§ 29000 ‘*
' _ 20|REAR STABILIZER BAR BUSH - & 1 |5 .20(s opog|
21|R3AR FENDER RH (N Sfuk~—d 1 18 4se000ls 1e0000]
| u.|'i|_.a.'r': FENDER INNER SOVYLING ,1.4{—.::'!. 1 48 98,30 S 18500 - j‘
= Sl 55
| 23/REAR BUMPER P fore | 4 |s 1smm|s ool |54
i TOTAL PRICE $ 16,920.20
[k LESS 10% $ 1560309
. A
qi {"J'fp 10 SUB TOTAL PRICE § 14,337.31 fu Al
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
SiN DESCRIPTION ary | UNIT SINETT ;ﬁ;‘f—r
1]REAR FENDER INNER COWLING SLIPS(SETY™| 1 |5 200018  zomo|
2|REAR DOOR INNER BCARD CLIPS(SET) A€ & | 4 |3 200008  zono|t
3[SIDE SKIRT CLIPS(SET) s 1 18 20008 2000 4
4{REAR BUMPER OLIPISZT)  Aw 1. 1s 2000 (S 2000
5IWHEEL TYRE Lk Torilrnrd 11§  t30060]85 1 1306507 W 282
B|WHEEL RIM ol 1 |5 z2e0c0]s 280006t 780
.f.’;qQ TOTAL 5 AA2EH0 WU
#1350
CLAIM DETAILE: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)
TO PANEL BEAT, WELD, CUT, KNOCK
1|STRAIGHTEN, ADJUST GRAZE, JOIN | 5 wﬁ,u’g Sorz
TO PUTTY, SPRAY PAINT, POLISH,
2IWAX AFTECTED PARTS AND PANZLS |5 1,408 fo v
3| TUFF COAT 5 250007 4 v
Fg
4|WIRING CHECK 5 1200017 327
TO REMOVE AND)REFIX FRONT & i
5|REAR DOGR A 3 280067 oV
TO REMOVE AND REFIN REAR Y il
S|UNDERCARRIAGE 5 35087 7’:.“5:3“
= = g.-}' - -3 -
7 |VWHEEL ALIGHMENT § 100,897 2L
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE < ;
2| SENSOR AND DISTANCE SETTING S 00
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEH GLE -
B|MANAGEMENT, CONTRC. $ aspeot % Lo
RESET REVERSE SENSOR WIRE
ARG S5 $ 420,00 | &
LKK Auto Comsmmamtermemes "l{:l:".‘y
the Repairer of the following: TOTAL $4,580.00 AR A
® To resurvey beloraiah; 1y painting
« Ta despd 3 o ] = e
-..-:-r P Er_sﬁn ETE‘ ﬁl pﬂﬁ 4 !J'}ql.(}ﬁl:\.h L’_’-;j
® Third party sicas b e
. :ﬁ wgand :gﬂ*ﬁtﬂmréﬂpw. $ 18.457.81 f—'fs Bé/ﬁﬂ 1o
LD T -_r'
ﬂiuhj»:-rt "ﬂn‘lﬁﬁqlﬁ.‘itﬁl Eijn}- 4,580,00 i !
i
Achnwlengeu by Repairer &y ﬁ "'; P‘l_? i .
Signature; } |
Mite: "f‘l I‘-ﬂ |';‘r:'£a-.‘r__
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Feg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

' /4
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Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref . CS/EGI8002360/Atbs2
s [
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 26-07-2018
SINGAPORE 038885
Code: EGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKD B387T Veh. Inspected SBU 51T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMPC1800248/SL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 06/02/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BEMNZ E250 c.c 1796
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. WDD2120472A070708 Colour BERONZE
Odometer 219278 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 245/45R17 MICHELIN & mm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND UNDERCARRIAGE.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Accident Date  05/02/2018 Inspection Date 06/02/2018

Survey held at MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
(SOUTH WING) #02-038
VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE,
SINGAPORE 415933

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBU 51T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya LD Industnal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 189607158R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607188-F

Page Mo.:1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition || “SLTR lg!} ISIJ
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,700.00 -
LABOUR
1|SIDE SKIRT RH DEFORMED 855.00 855.00
1|REAR DOOR RH DISTORTED 1,680.00 1,680.00
1|REAR DOCR LOCK DAMAGED 320.00 320.00
1|REAR DOOR CATCH NOT NECESSARY 86 .00 -
1|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP MECESSARY 310.00 310.00
1|REAR DOOR QUTER CHROME PROTECTOR DENTED 103.00 103.00
1|REAR DOOR IMMNER BOARD NOT NECESSARY 1.030.00 -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR DAMAGED 530.00 530,00
1|REAR DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 655.90
1|REAR KENUCKLE ARM BENT 1,200.00 1,200.00
1|REAR WHEEL HUP WITH BEARING MECESSARY 630.00 561.00
1|REAR UPPER ARM BENT 520.00 188.00
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER BENT B20.00 460.00
1|REAR LOWER ARM (STRAIGHT) BENT 520.00 28500
1|REAR LOWER ARM (BENT) BENT 480.00 258 00
1|REAR ADJUSTABLE ARM BENT 520.00 155.00
1|REAR STABILIZER LINKAGE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|REAR STABILIZER BAR NOT NECESSARY 290.00 -
1IREAR STABILIZER BAR BUSH NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|REAR FENDER RH DISTORTED 1,600.00 1,600.00
1|REAR FENDER INNER COWLING DEFORMED 198.00 198.00
1|REAR BUMPER TORN 1.583.00 1,395.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,553.09 -1,011.80
14,337.81 9.106.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS (SN) WECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1{SET REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET SIDE SKIRT CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 20.00 20.00
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. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Descri n of Condition
Qty escription of Parts ditio Workshop (§)) s)
1|WHEEL TYRE (SN) PUNCTURE 1,300.00 250,00
1|WHEEL RIM (SN) CuT 2,800.00 700.00
4,180.00 990.00
LABOUR
IO PANEL BEAT, WELD, CUT, KNOCK STRAIGHTEN, 1,600.00 800.00
ADJUST GRAZE. JOIN. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT DOOR RH
TO PUTTY, SPRAY PAINT, POLISH, WAX AFFECTED 1,400.00 1,000.00
PARTS AND PANELS
TUFF COAT. 250.00 50,00
WIRING CHECK, 120.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT & REAR DOOR 250,00 80.00
FITTINGS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE 350.00 220.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 100.00 80.00
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR AND DISTANCE |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
SETTING.
10 CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE MANAGEMENT / 280.00 100.00
CONTROL
RESET REVERSE SENSOR WIRE HARNESS. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 I
4.550.00 2,360.00
GRAND TOTAL 23,067.81 12,456.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,900.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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kg‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

CHSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Reporn.




